
 
 

 
 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
 

TO:       All Proposers 
DATE:       March 19, 2025 
 

 
ADDENDUM  

 (RFP No. 25-036) 

 
 

This ADDENDUM forms part of Durham County’s Request for Proposals (RFP No. 25-036 Solid 
Waste Collection and Hauling Services for Durham County Facilities). All other requirements of 
the original Scope of Services remain in effect in their respective order.  

 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged on the Addendum Acknowledgement Form 
included in the RFP document.  
 

1.  Proposals are due by on April 10, 2025 by 2:00 P.M. EST.  
 
2.  A Site Visit was held on March 11, 2025, at 10:00 A.M. EST. 

3.  The last day for receiving questions was March 18, 2025, by 3:00 P.M. EST. 

 

Attached are the questions received and the official responses/clarifications provided by the Project 
Manager. 

  

Should you have any questions regarding this Addendum, please contact me at 919.560.0041.  
 
 
Sincerely,  
 

Rishanda Fowler 
 

Procurement Specialist  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Durham County Administrative Complex ● 201 E. Main Street, 7th Floor ● Durham, NC 27701 
(919) 560-0741 ● Fax (919) 560-0057 ● www.dconc.gov 
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Questions and Responses  

for 
 RFP 25-036 Solid Waste Collection and Hauling Services  

for Durham County Facilities 
 
 

Question:  Who is the current vendor? 
Response: The current vendor is GFL. 
 
 
Question:   Please provide a copy of the current contract? 
Response:  Please submit a public records request. 
   Online Public Records Request Portal | Durham County 

 
Question:   Please provide a copy of the most recent invoice? 
Response:  Please submit a public records request.  

Online Public Records Request Portal | Durham County 
 
 
Question:  Would the County consider a different annual pricing escalator given that 2% does not 

even keep up with inflationary costs? 
Response:  We will consider 3%. 
 
 
Question:  Does the MSW have to be disposed of at the City of Durham Transfer Station? 
Response:  No. However, we ask that you still provide costs for services as dictated in the RFP in 
addition to an alternative proposal.  

 
Question:   Does the County or the vendor pay for disposal charges?  
Response:  The County pays disposal charges for containers that are hauled by roll off. Vendor pays 

all other disposal charges.  
 
 
Question:   Where are the recyclables currently processed? 
Response:  They are taken to the City of Durham’s transfer station to be processed with their 

commingled recycling. 
 
 
Question:   Is the renewal term bilateral? 
Response:  Yes – both parties must agree to the renewal in writing, and if they so agree, both parties 

will continue to be obligated to their obligations in the contract. 
 
 
Question:  Have there been any service-related issues? 
Response:  No 
 

https://www.dconc.gov/county-departments/departments-f-z/public-information/online-public-records-request-portal
https://www.dconc.gov/county-departments/departments-f-z/public-information/online-public-records-request-portal

